WHITLEY HEIGHTS OPENED.
Los Angeles Times (1886-1922); Jun 24, 1920,
ProQuest Historical Newspapers Los Angeles

Times (1881 - 1987)

WHITLEY HEIGHTS OPENED.

On a hill overlnoking what wus
once it horse pasture und a succes-
slon of straggling vegctuble gardens,
but now shows the lghts of hun-
‘drods of the luxurious homnes of Hol- -
‘lywood. more than 200 real eulnto|
men of Hollywood and Los Angeles,
the Mayor und members of the City
'Cnuneil of Los Angeles, of the Board |
of Supervisors and the Board of
Education, and many: prominent,
business mon gathered lust night at
an old-time barbecue to witness_the
opening of Whiticy ¥Heights, the last
Inrge development project of H. J.
‘Whitley. for many vears one of the
‘foremost men In the development
of the country in and about Los An-
goles. The occasion was attended
with & spepial significanco as it was'
the scene of the reunion of many|
men who were connected with Mr..
Whitley in his first ¢fforts to make|
tha vegetable gardens into a woalthy|
oty ntore than twenty years ago,|
men who had gathered at a similar
affair {n 1902 to watch the turn-
ing on of the first electric lights in|
Hollywood.

The hill upon which the barbecus
was held last night is a Jower ter.
race of another one which Mr

| oped on lfnes that

“the San

Whitley sold to the Hellvwood Wa
ter Cotpuny sixteen yeats ugo for
$1 and bought back a shott time
aro for $30,000. It is being devel-
Mr.  Whitlgy
plunned yenrs ago. Several hiomes
have alrendy been erected on the
terraces that divide the hill tnto
four grades )

After the barbecuo Mayor Snvder
who was Mayor of Lor Angeles when
Mr. Whitley first located in Hollv |
wood, puid ‘a tribute to Mr, Whitley
for davsioping Hnllywood ' and Ran
Fernando Valley. Genrge élanna, for
mAany vears connected .with RMlr.
Whitles. revieweg briefly the ie-
sult of the luner‘teﬂorta, Mr, Whit-
ley, ho eaid, had®&ome to Californin,
twenly Years ugd to recuperite his
health, and while resting had opened|
up & country that was now pro-
viding homes for thoumunds of poo-
ple. He bought 400 acres in Holly-,
wnod and made it into a city ori
homes. Later, with other pioneers
he developed 50,000 acres {n the
San Joaquin Valley, and eloven
years ago, with the late Gen. Har-
rison Gray Otls, Gen. M. Sher-
man, Harry Chandler, and O F.
Brant, had turned 47,600 acres in
Fernando Valley into a
countrv of rich farms.
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